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October 27, 1992

AIRBORNE EXPRESS

Mr. Lawrence Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

RE: In the matter of: Committee to Re-Elect
Thomas E. Scott and Constance J. Scott,
Treasurer

MoR 2 (% |

Enclosed for filing please find the original
and three (3) copies of the Complaint in the above-
referenced matter. If you have any questions, please
contact me.

Sincerely,

MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE

Eric E. Doster
General Counsel
2121 East Grand River
Lansing. Ml 48912 Jjclw
517-487-5413 Enclosures

1870090 FAX

lican State Commitiee, 2121 East Grand River, Lansing, Michigan




In the matter of:

Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Sy \j,\
Scott and Constance J. Scott, MUR _)kg | §
Treasurer

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the Michigan Republican State Committee, by
its Chairman, David J. Doyle, hereinafter referred to as "MRSC"
of 2121 East Grand River, Lansing, MI 48912, to file this
Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4
against the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott, Constance J.
Scott, Treasurer, hereinafter referred to as "Scott" of 1237 Kra-
Nur Drive, Burton, MI 48509.

MRSC does hereby state the following facts:

1. Thomas E. Scott is the Democratic nominee for the
Michigan State House of Representatives in the 50th District of
Michigan.

- ;. The Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott is the
principal campaign committee for Thomas E. Scott.

3s Bill Clinton is the Democratic Nominee for
President of the United States.

4. George Bush is the Republican Nominee for
President of the United States.

8. The campaign account for the Committee to Re-Elect
Thomas E. Scott contains contributions from labor unions. See
Exhibit A.

ILLEGAL CONTRIBUTION

T Scott produced and began airing a political
commercial on broadcast stations serving the Michigan 50th State
House District on or about October 24, 1992. The disclaimer on
the commercial states "Paid for by Committee to Re-Elect Thomas
E. Scott."

2. The commercial displays a visual image of George
Bush in a negative fashion.

3. The text of the commercial advocates the defeat of
George Bush by alleging that Michigan Governor John Engler




desires to put "trickle down economics in place so he can do to
Michigan what George Bush has done to America." See Exhibit B.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

Scott has made a prohibited contribution to the Clinton
for President Campaign. A contribution is defined under the
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"):

.any gift, subscription, loan, advance,
or deposit of money or anything of value made
by any person for the purpose of influencing
any election for Federal office;

2 U.S.C. 431(8)(A)(i); 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)(1). The definition of
contribution includes any in-kind contributions. 11 C.F.R
100.7(a) (1) (iii) (A).

The purpose of this commercial is to promote the
candidacies of both Bill Clinton and Scott. It contains a
negative visual image of George Bush. It criticizes George
Bush’s trickle down economic policies as what "George Bush has
done to America".

Such an expenditure by Scott clearly violates the Act.
2 U.S.C. 441b expressly prohibits the use of labor union funds in
Federal elections. The campaign account of the Committee to Re-
Elect Thomas E. Scott contains labor union funds. See Exhibit A.
Therefore, Scott has made an illegal contribution to the Clinton
for President Committee.

The Clinton for President Committee has elected to
accept public funding for the November 3 general election.
Therefore, Scott is even prohibited from making any legal
contribution, direct or in-kind, on behalf of the Clinton for
President Committee. 11 C.F.R. 9003.3(a). The Clinton for
President Committee has not shared in this expenditure as the
disclaimer reads "Paid for by the Committee toc Re-Elect Thomas E.
Scott.”

Moreover, Scott cannot assert that the expenditures
made to support the election of Bill Clinton are exempt from the
definition of "contribution™. 1In this regard, the most
applicable exemption provision, 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b) states:

The payment by a candidate for any public
office. . .or by such candidate’s authorized
committee, of the costs of that candidate’s
campaign materials which include information
on or any reference to a candidate for
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Federal office and which are used in
connection with volunteer activities. . .is
not a contribution to such candidate for
Federal Office, vi r

adv ising. (emphasis added)

The production and airing of a television commercial which
includes the image and an advocacy communication regarding George
Bush is clearly prohibited by the Act. Scott has made an illegal
in-kind contribution amounting to a share of the cost of
production and placement of the commercial to the Clinton for
President Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b and other
provisions of the Act and/or the Commission’s Regulations which
prohibit the use of labor union funds in Federal elections.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Accordingly, the MRSC respectfully requests that the
Federal Election Commission investigate this violation and
determine as a matter of law:

The expenditures for general public
advertising made by Scott constitute illegal
in-kind contributions on behalf of the
Clinton for President Committee pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 441b and other provisions of the Act
and/or the Commission’s Regulations which
prohibit the use of labor union funds in
Federal elections, and

The expenditures by Scott are, in part,
allocable to the Clinton for President
Committee as in-kind contributions in
violation of 11 C.F.R. 9003.3(a).

Further, the MRSC respectfully requests that the
Federal Election Commission institute any action necessary to
enjoin the use of the illegal advertising which is the subject of
this Complaint.

Further, the MRSC respectfully requests the Federal
Election Commission to assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A), or any other
enforcement provisions of the Act.




The above statements are true and accurate to the best
of my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully Submitted,
; 1 r(r‘ 7

David J. le J Chairman

Michigan Republican State Committee

Subscribed and sworn to before me this'?EF day of October, 1992.

Dol Sl

T W (Notary Public)

Ingham County, Wichigan -
My Commission Expires: GJLQ ]éu Fﬂ?b
i 7
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Audio of Tom Scott T.V. Ad

Governor John Engler wants Republican control of the Michigan House because he
wants a blank check to do the things the Democrats have stopped him from doing.

Like Trying to stop him from giving tax breaks to businesses that move our jobs out of
Michigan.

Or putting trickle down economics in place so he can do to Michigan what George
Bush has done to America.

Governor Engler is bankrolling Paula Zelenko's campaign for State Representative
and he's counting on her to give him that blank check.

That's something Genesee county can't afford. Vote “No” on Paula Zelenko.

(Paid for by the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott.)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20456}

November 4, 1992

Michigan Republican State Committee
pavid J. Doyle, Chairman

2121 East Grand River

Lansing, MI 48912

MUR 3681
Dear Mr. Doyle:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 29, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott, and Constance J. Scott,
as treasurer, and the Clinton for President Committee and Robert
Farmer, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 368l1. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

LU,

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC. 20463
November 4, 1992

Constance J. Scott, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott
1237 Kra-Nur Drive

Burton, MI 48509

MUR 3681

Dear Ms. Scott:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 368l1. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee
and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Constance J. Scott, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

]

' ﬁ@mq .

\“ﬂfénathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Sincerely,

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463
November 4, 1992

Robert Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton for President Committee
P.0. Box 615

Little Rock, AR 72203

MUR 3681

Dear Mr. Farmer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Clinton for President Committee ("Committee”)
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3681.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Robert Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton for President Committee

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Buckley, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
1
%h@MS

\1énathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Tony Buckley, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3681

e
Dear Mr. Buckley:

e

c
¥ 4

This is to enter our appearance in the above matter on behalf of the
Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott and Constance J. Scott, Treasurer.

Enclosed please find completed Statement of Designation of Counsel.

Confirming our telephone conversation, respondents request until December
3, 1992 to respond to the complaint.

Thank you for your assistance.

MB/plm
opeiud2afl-cio
Enclosure

cc: Theodore Sachs, Esq.
State Representative Thomas Scott

=\l
o+

SELAERE

A0M Ad0D NIVK
"O,I'.agtzsmnos
1373 1v¥3034

NOiL

26, W0 €2




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

mr L3
Nane or counser: MARK BreweRr

AppRESS: __SACHS, WALINMAN ol .
OO FARMER
PDetroi T, Mla 48220

rerepEONE: (3R )9S — R 964

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

copmunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

/] - /6-92 ' Z : ,Atcg,f;

Date

RESFPONDENT'S NAME: Co---'ﬂ'ct Te Ref/ec+ Sco#qn# C—‘dﬁ+¢l¢c .Scl-f-’L

ADDRESS : CO-'""’HE—E’ +> Re Fle<T Sco‘{f

|23 7 Kra-Nuv Dv.
_Burtewn M/l 4507

TELEPHONE: HOME( S(3 ) 142 —-3¢79
susiness( 3/3 ) _733 5700




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20451

December 1, 1992
BY TELECOPY

Mark Brewer

Sachs, Waldman, O’Hare, Helveston,
Hodges & Barnes, P.C.

1000 Farmer

Detroit, Michigan 48226

RE: MUR 3681

Dear Mr. Brewer:

This is in response to your letter dated November 18,
1992, which we received on November 23, 1992, reqguesting an
extension until December 3, 1992 to respond to the complaint.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter,
the Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on December 3, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.
Sincerely,

e —
L

Tony] Buckley
Attgrney
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FARE NOQ /M3 2387299

Tony Buckley, Esq.

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
RE: MUR 3681

Dear Mr. Buckley:

This letter is submitted pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R.
§111.6 in response to the complaint in this matter and demonstrates that no action

should be taken against either of the respondents based on that complaint. The
complaint lacks merit on numerous factual and legal grounds, as more fully set
forth below, and the General Counsel should recommend to the Commission that it
find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act (hereinafter "FECA" or "Act") and that the
Commission should close its file in this matter.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

The complaint's factual allegations are not accurate or complete - it contains
a number of omissions and erroneous legal conclusions. The relevant facts are as
follows.

The factual allegations numbered 1-5 on page 1 under the heading
"Complaint" are accurate as is the factual allegation numbered 1 under the heading
"[llegal Contributions,” except that they fail to disclose that Mr. Scott's
Republican opponent was Paula Zelenko and that 50th State Representative District
is located in Genesee County, Michigan. However, the factual allegations
numbered 2 and 3 under the heading "lllegal Contributicns" are inaccurate and
they are denied. Neither the audio text nor the video portion of the commercial
advocates the "defeat of George Bush,"” nor does the "commercial display[] a visual
image of George Bush in a negative fashion."

The accurate facts as to the commercial are as follows. The 30-second TV
commercial advocates solely the defeat of Mr. Scott's Republican opponent, Paula
Zelenko, in a state election. The audio text of the commercial read by a narrator
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is as follows:

Governor John Engler wants Republican control of the Michigan House
because he wants a blank check to do the things the Democrats have
stopped him from doing.

Like trying to stop him from giving tax breaks to businesses that
move our jobs cut of Michigan.

Or putting trickle down economics in place so he can do to Michigan
what George Bush has done to America.

Governor Engler is bankrolling Paula Zelenko's campaign for State
Representative and he's counting on her to give him that blank check.

That's something Genesee County can't afford. Vote "No" on Paula
Zelenko.

Paid for by the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott.

As the text reveals, George Bush is mentioned once in a 30-second text in an
issues discussion expressly linked to the advocacy of the defeat of a state
candidate, Ms. Zelenko.

The video portion of the commercial consists primarily of a series of color
pictures, except for a black and white picture of Ms. Zelenko and some on-screen
text at the end. The sequence is as follows: a picture of Governor John Engler
with a "blank check" superimposed (7 seconds); followed by pictures of Michigan
workers at work (5 seconds); then a picture of Governor Engler next to which a
picture of George Bush drops into place (5 seconds); followed by pictures of
Governor Engler and Ms. Zelenko alongside one another with a blank check
superimposed (8 seconds); and, finally, on-screen text urging a "no" vote on
Ms. Zelenko with the Scott disclaimer (5 seconds).

The color picture of George Bush (dressed in a suit) appears side-by-side
with a picture of Governor Engler approximately halfway into the commercial and
is on-screen for 4 seconds while the narrator discusses the issue of "trickle down

"

economics.”" There is no reference to a federal election and there is no advocacy
of the election or defeat of any federal candidate.
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ARGUMENT

THERE IS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE COMPLAINT SETS
FORTH A VIOLATION OF THE ACT AND THE COMMISSION SHOULD
CLOSE ITS FILE IN THIS MATTER.

8 THE COMMERCIAL WAS NOT A PROHIBITED CONTRIBUTION
USING LABOR ORGANIZATION FUNDS OR TO THE PUBLICLY
FUNDED CLINTON FOR PRESIDENT CAMPAIGN.

The complaint alleges that the airing of the TV commercial at issue
constituted a prohibited contribution to the Clinton for President campaign in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), barring contributions or expenditures by labor
organizations in connection with federal elections, and in violation of 11 C.F.R.
§9003.2(a)(2) prohibiting the publicly funded Clinton for President Committee from
accepting private contributions.1/

Because the TV commercial was not a "contribution" as defined in the
Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA), its airing was not a prohibited

contribution as alleged by the complaint.2/

The United States Supreme Court has repeatedly held that "[t]he starting
point in every case involving construction of a [federal] statute is the
itself.” Ernst & Ernst v. Hochfelder, 425 U.S. 185, 197; 96 S. Ct. 1375, 3 47
L.Bd.2d 668, 679 (1976). If the statutory language is clear, it is conclusive and
the statute admits of no further construction. See, e.g., United States v. Clark,
454 U.S. 555, 560; 102 S. Ct. 805, __ ; 70 L.Ed.2d 768, 773 (1982). The instant
inquiry starts and ends with the language of §431(8)(A)(1), the definition of
"contribution.” Under the clear meaning of the language of §431(8)(A)(i), the

1/The complaint mistakenly cited 11 C.F.R. §9003.3(a), which covers
contributions, but the complaint alleged an improper contribution to a pu
funded presidential candidate in violation of, inter alia, 11 C.F.R. §9003.2(a)(2).

2/Respondents believe that the commercial at issue is properly characterized
as an alleged "expenditure" rather than an alleged "contribution" because the
commercial involved an alleged "purchase" or "payment" under 2 U.S.C.
§431(9)(A). See Buckley v. Valeo, 421 U.S. 1, 19-21; 96 S. Ct. 612, __ ; 46
L.Ed.2d 659, 687-89 (1976) (per curiam). However, because the statutory
definitions of "contribution" and "expenditure" are largely parallel, 2
U.S5.C. §431(8)(A) with 2 U.S.C. §431(9)(A), and the First Amendment%es
underlying the "express advocacy" requirement, see infra, are the same whether
the commercial is characterized as an alleged "contribution" or an alleged
"expenditure," respondents do not, without waiving it and without prejudice,
pursue that argument any further here.
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commercial at issue did not violate either 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) or 11 C.F.R.
§9003.2(a)(2).

The FECA defines a "contribution" as:
any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of

money or anything of value made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office;

2 U.S.C §431(8)(A)(i). This general definition is not superseded by other
definitions of "contribution" in the FECA which must be interpreted as including
it. See, e.g., FEC v. NOW, 713 F. Supp. 428, 433 (D.D.C., 1989), app. dism'd
(1991).

2 U.S.C. §431(B)(A)(i) has an intent requirement - that the conduct be
"for the purpose of influencing" a federal election. All of the facts and
circumstances must be reviewed to ascertain whether the requisite "intent"
existed. There was no such intent in this case.

Here, there was a 30-second TV commercial paid for solely by a state
candidate committee which related exclusively to a state election. There was no
reference to a federal election and only a single, brief mention of George Bush in
the context of an issues discussion relating to that state election. The Commission
has repeatedly held that the mere criticism of a federal candidate or officeholder
does not constitute a "contribution" or "expenditure." See, e.g., AO 1981-44,
Fed. Election CMD Finance Guide (CCH) 15628 (Nov. 9, 1981) (expenditure
must aid a candidate in order to be a contribution; advertising campaigns against
an officeholder not a contribution); MUR 1191 (Oct. 4, 1982) (leaflets attacking a
candidate not express advocacy since they do not mention any election or endorse
an opponent).

Moreover, the Commission has also held that the appearance of a federal
candidate in a commercial endorsing a non-federal candidate does not constitute a
contribution, and the converse should be true as well - the appearance of a
federal candidate in a commercial attacking a non-federal candidate, as here,
should not constitute a contribution either. See AO 1982-56, Fed. Election

ign Finance Guide (CCH)¥5695 (Oct. 29, 1992); see also pre-MUR 127 (Sept.
20, 1984) (Commission declined to open MUR because local party committee did not
make "expenditure" where its communication related to local election, even though
communication advocated against election of the complaining committee's
presidential candidate).

For all these reasons, the TV commercial does not fall within the statutory
definition of "contribution."
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THE TV COMMERCIAL DID NOT EXPRESSLY ADVOCATE
THE ELECTION OR DEFEAT OF A CLEARLY IDENTIFIED
CANDIDATE FOR FEDERAL OFFICE.

Even if the TV commercial at issue met the statutory definition of
"eontribution" - and it does not - when that definition is applied, as it must be,
consistent with the First Amendment, the commercial is not a "contribution."

curiam), the Supreme Court addressed, inter alia, the validity under the
Amendment of expenditure regulations in federal candidate elections.
addressing that issue the Court recognized that because the distinction between
issue discussion and candidate election advocacy is not clearcut, the First
Amendment requires that issue discussion be protected by narrowly and precisely
defining the federal candidate election advocacy subject to federal regulation.
The standard enunciated was the "express advocacy" standard:

In Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1; 96 S. Ct. 612; 46 L.Ed.2d 659 (1976)%
st
In

[Tlhe distinction between discussion of issues and
candidates and advocacy of election or defeat of
candidates may often dissolve in practical application.
Candidates, especially incumbents, are intimately tied to
public _issues involving legislative proposals and
governmental actions. Not only do candidates campaign
on the basis of their positions on various public issues,
but campaigns themselves generate issues of public
interest.50/ In an analogous context, this Court in
Thomas v. Collins, 323 U.S. 516, 89 L.Ed. 430, 65 S.
Ct. 315 (1945), observed:

"[W]hether words intended and designed to
fall short of invitation would miss that mark
is a question both intent and of effect. No
speaker, in such circumstances, safely could
assume that anything he might say upon the
general subject would not be understood by
some as an invitation. In short, the
supposedly clear-cut distinction between
discussion, laudation, general advocacy,
and solicitation puts the speaker in these
circumstances wholly at the mercy of the
varied understanding of his hearers and
consequently of whatever inference may be
drawn as to his intent and meaning.

Such a distinction offers no security for
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free discussion. In these conditions it
blankets with uncertainty whatever may be
said. It compels the speaker to hedge and
trim." 1d., at 535, 89 L Ed 430, 65 S Ct
31b.

See also United States v. Auto Workers, 352 U.S. 587,
595-596, 1 L. Ed.2d 563, 77 S. Ct. 529 (1957) (Douglas,
J., dissenting); Gitlow v. New York, 268 U.S. 652, 673,
69 L. Ed. 1138, 45 S. Ct. 625 (1925) (Holmes, J.,
dissenting) .

The constitutional deficiencies described in Thomas v.
Collins can be avoided only by reading $608(e)(1) as
limited to communications that include explicit words of
advocacy of election or defeat of a candidate, much as the
definition of "clearly identified"” in §608(e)(2) requires
that an explicit and unambiguous reference to the
candidate appear as part of the communication. This is
the reading of the provision suggested by the
nongovernmental appellees in arguing that "[f]unds spent
to propagate one's views on issues without expressly
calling for a candidate's election or defeat are thus not
covered.” We that in order to preserve the
provision against invalidation on vagueness %,
§608(e)(1) must be construed to apply to
expenditures for communications that in %
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly iden
candidate for federal office.52/

50. In connection with another provision
containing the same advocacy language
appearing in §608(e)(1), the Court of
Appeals concluded:

"Public discussion of public issues which
also are campaign issues readily and often
unavoidably draws in candidates and their

sitions, their voting records and other
official conduct. Discussions of those
issues, and as well more positive efforts to
influence public opinion on them, tend
naturally and inexorably to exert some
influence on voting at elections." __ U.S.
App. D.C., at __, 519 F.2d, at 875.




December 1, 1992
Tony Buckley, Esq.
Page 7

52. This construction would restrict the
application of §608(e)(1) to communications
containing express words of advocacy of
election or defeat, such as "vote for,"
"elect," "support," "cast your ballot for,"
"Smith for Congress," "vote against,"
"dEfG&t," "reject."

424 U.S. at 42-44; 96 S. Ct. at __ 346 L.Ed. 2d at 701-02 (one footnote omitted;
emphasis added).

The Supreme Court subsequently reaffirmed and applied the B
"express advocacy" standard to the interpretation of §441b's
"contribution” and "expenditure."” See FEC v. Massachusetts Citizens For Life,
479 U.S. 238, 248-49; 107 S. Ct. 6186, ; 93 L.Ed.2d 559, 550-51 iﬁii Thus
it is clear that !Mlb applies only to the express advocacy” of the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office.

No such express words of advocacy or similar B permitted express
terms, e.g., "return," "re-elect,” or "retain,” relating to a candidate are
found here in the commercial at issue. Instead, the commercial contains
m.%e_diacuasion, precisely the type of discussion the Court in
sought to protect and to exclude from federal statutory coverage by its
of the "express advocacy" standard, even if such discussion could arguably have
an incidental effect on a federal election. See 424 U.S. at 42-44 & nn.50, 52; 96
S. Ct. at ___ & nn. 50, 52; 46 L.Ed.2d at 700-02 & nn.50, 52.

If more be needed to demonstrate that the commercial at issue is not a
"contribution” under the required "express advocacy" standard, in FEC v.
Central Long Island Tax Reform Immedia Committee, 616 F.2d 45 (2d Cir.,
1980) (per cumm), the en banc Second Circuit held, in an analysis equally

applicable here, that a leaflet which criticized a Congressman's record did not
constitute "express advocacy" under §441d(a) and rejected the addition of the
words "implied" or "encourage" to Buckley's strict "express advocacy" standard:

The history of §§424(e) and 441d thus clearly establish
that . . . the words "expressly advocating” mean exactly
what they say. . . . [T]he [plaintiff] would apparently
have us read "expressly advocating the election or
defeat" to mean for the purpose, express or implied, of
encouraging election or defeat. This would, by statutory
interpretation, nullify the change in the statute ordered
in Buckley v. Valeo and adopted by Congress in the 1976
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amendments. The position is totally meritless.

The [communication at issue] contains nothing which
could rationally be termed express advocacy. e
There is no reference anywhere in the [communication
at issue] to the congressman's party, to whether he is
running for re-election, to the existence of an election or
the act of voting in any election;. .

616 F.2d at 53 (first emphasis original). As in CLITRIM, so, too, here - "express
advocacy"” of the election or defeat of George Bush is missing. He is mentioned
only as part of a discussion of a public issue - "trickle down economics" that "by
[its] nature invokes the names of certain politicians." FEC v. NOW, supra, 713
F. Supp. at 435. There is no reference to his reelection or to voting for or
against him, and therefore no "express advocacy."

Similarly does FEC v. Furgatch, 807 F.2d 857 (9th Cir., 1987), cert.
denied, 484 U.S. 850; 108 S. Ct. 151; 98 L.Ed.2d 106 (1987), - even if it
represented a correct interpretation of "express advocacy" and it does not
because it improperly deviates from the strict Buc and MCFL standard -
support the conclusion that the commercial at issue 1s not a "con ution" here.
Even under Furgatch's less stringent (than Buckley) test of "express advocacy,"
the commercial at issue was not "express advocacy" because it fails Furgatch's
three-part test:

First, even if it is not presented in the clearest, most
explicit language, speech is "express" for present
purposes if its message is unmistakable and unambiguous,
suggestive of only one plausible meaning. Second,

speech may only be termed "advocacy" if it presents a
clear plea for action, and thus s that is
informative is not covered by the fct. ﬁg, Et must

be clear what action is advocated. Speech cannot be
"express advocacy of the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate” when reasonable minds could differ
as to whether is encourages a vote for or against a
candicate or encourages the readers to take some other
kind of action.

We emphasize that if any reasonable alternative reading
of speech can be suggested, it cannot be express
advocacy subject to the Act. . . .

807 F.2d at 864 (emphasis added). The advertisement at issue in Furgatch
contained clear express words advocating action by its readers - "don't let him"
according to the court constituted a direct, simple command to the voters to act
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by voting against the candidate.

There is no such clear command or plea to vote for or against any federal
candidate in the commercial at issue - the speech relating to George Bush is
purely informative. Indeed, the only clear plea for action by the viewers in the
commercial is not to elect a state candidate, Ms. Zelenko. That plea to vote
against a state candidate is a "reasonable alternative reading" which renders the
commercial not subject to the FECA under Furgatch. See FEC v. NOW, supra,
713 F. &upp at 435; see also FEC v. AFSCME, 471 F. Supp. 315 (D.D.C., 1979)
(Nixon-Ford poster concerning pardon of Nixon by Ford circulated to union
members during 1976 held not to constitute "express advocacy,"” but
"communication on a public issue widely debated during the campaign").

Thus, after Buckley, MCFL, CLITRIM, and Furgatch, it is clear that
"express advocacy” 18 a requirement in order for a "contribution” or
"expenditure" to be regulated under the FECA, see, e.g., Faucher v. FEC, 928
F.2d 468, 470-71 (1st Cir., 1991), cert. denied, U:B. el o - 73 s A8
116 L.Ed.2d 52 (1991); FEC v. NOW, supra 713 F. Supp. at 435, that the TV
commercial at issue does not constitute "expreas advocacy," and therefore no

"contribution," whether legal or illegal, occurred.

CONCLUSION AND RELIEF SOUGHT

For the reasons stated, the General Counsel should recommend to the
Commission that it find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a
possible violation of the Act and that the Commission should close its file in this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

SACHS, WALDMAN, O'HARE,
HELVESTON, HODGES & BARNES, P.C.

*. r/\

MARK BREWER (P35661)

BY:

MB/plm
opeiud2afl-cio
ec: Theodore Sachs, Esq.
State Representative Thomas Scott
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1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 204

CERTIFIED HMAIL -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

David J. Doyle, Chairman

Michigan Republican State Committee
2121 East Grand River

Lansing, MI 48912

RE: MUR 3681
Dear Mr. Doyle:

On October 29, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E.
Scott and Constance J. Scott, as treasurer, and the Clinton for
President Committee and Robert Farmer, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

: :
jfi;7luc£;:;‘)

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 9 o

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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NUR 3681
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THOMAS SCOTT

The Michigan Republican State Committee complains that
state legislative candidate Thomas Scott illegally promoted the
candidacy of Bill Clinton by picturing George Bush negatively in a
late October 1992 30-second TV ad paid for by his state house
campaign, which aired in his state legislative district. The ad
mentions George Bush and pictures him for 4 seconds in an attack
on Michigan Governor Engler, who purportedly wants to "put([)
trickle down economics in place so he can do to Michigan what
George Bush has done to America." The response argues that the ad
advocated the defeat of Scott’s opponent, made no reference to a
federal election, related exclusively to a state election, and
only mentioned George Bush in an issue discussion relating to that
state election. (The tag line on the commercial states: "Vote
*No’ on Paula Zelenko.")

The activity at issue here demonstrates no indication of
any serious intent by Respondents to violate the FECA, no
significant issue, a limited amount of money at issue, and a state
candidate possibly inexperienced in federal campaigns.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D 2036

DEC ¢ 982

Robert Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton for President Committee
P.0. Box 615

Little Rock, AR 72203

RE: MUR 3681
Dear Mr. Farmer:

On November 4, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Clinton for President Committee
and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tonyl Buckley
Attotney

Attachment
Narrative

JEC 0 9 o

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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NUR 3681
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THOMAS SCOTT

The Michigan Republican State Committee complains that
state legislative candidate Thomas Scott illegally promoted the
candidacy of Bill Clinton by picturing George Bush negatively in a
late October 1992 30-second TV ad paid for by his state house
campaign, which aired in his state legislative district. The ad
mentions George Bush and pictures him for 4 seconds in an attack
on Michigan Governor Engler, who purportedly wants to "put|)]
trickle down economics in place so he can do to Michigan what
George Bush has done to America."” The response argues that the ad
advocated the defeat of Scott's opponent, made no reference to a
federal election, related exclusively to a state election, and
only mentioned George Bush in an issue discussion relating to that
state election. (The tag line on the commercial states: "Vote

‘No’ on Paula Zelenko.")

The activity at issue here demonstrates no indication of
any serious intent by Respondents to violate the FECA, no
significant issue, a limited amount of money at issue, and a state
candidate possibly inexperienced in federal campaigns.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DO 2040

Mark Brewer, Esg.

Sachs, Waldman, O'Hare, Helveston,
Hodges & Barnes, P.C.

1000 Farmer

Detroit, MI 48226

MUR 3681

Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E.
Scott and Constance Scott, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Brewer:

On November 4, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Committee to Re-Elect Thomas E. Scott and
Constance Scott, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that

notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against your clients. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
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Mark Brewer, Esg.
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possible. While the file nur be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

sinc.roly,

}ct

Tony]auckley
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 9 103

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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NUR 3681
COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THOMAS SCOTT

The Michigan Republican State Committee complains that
state legislative candidate Thomas Scott illegally promoted the
candidacy of Bill Clinton by picturing George Bush negatively in a
late October 1992 30-second TV ad paid for by his state house
campaign, which aired in his state legislative district. The ad
mentions George Bush and pictures him for 4 seconds in an attack
on Michigan Governor Engler, who purportedly wants to "put|]
trickle down economics in place so he can do to Michigan what
George Bush has done to America." The response argues that the ad
advocated the defeat of Scott’s opponent, made no reference to a
federal election, related exclusively to a state election, and
only mentioned George Bush in an issue discussion relating to that
state election. (The tag line on the commercial states: "Vote
‘No’ on Paula Zelenko.")

The activity at issue here demonstrates no indication of
any serious intent by Respondents to viclate the FECA, no
significant issue, a limited amount of money at issue, and a state
candidate possibly inexperienced in federal campaigns.




